Michelle F. Myatt

From: Kelley Hinson

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 2:51 PM
To: Michelle F. Myatt

Subject: RE: attachment upload

We don’t need a revision, that is a private permit. They need to get with the soil scientist that wrote the permit. When
they went AOWE it takes the county out of it.

Kelley Hinson

Office Assistant IV
Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)

Harnett

COUNTY

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 2:39 PM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: attachment upload

The shift of the house puts the back patio/porch on septic lines. Is this not the County’s concern?
Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




From: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 12:06 PM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: attachment upload

We will not need this one sent back to us, we don’t make any site visits on AOWE. We don’t need any revision.

Kelley Hinson

Office Assistant [V

Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)

~ ~ Harnett

NG OV COUNTY

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:26 AM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>

Subject: FW: attachment upload

The latest upload of the As-Built Survey does not match the plot plan in the AOWE.
The customer needs to update their AOWE, correct?

Will there be a $25 review fee?

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

P Harnett

™ " COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




From: centralpermitting@harnett.org <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 7:35 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: attachment upload

Attachments have been uploaded to this record

SFD2504-0050



